
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

E-mail: comsec@teignbridge.gov.uk 
 

10 July 2020 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 2 
 
 
A meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 2 will be held on Monday, 20th 
July, 2020 at 10.30 am. This will be a virtual meeting and you can attend the meeting via 
the following link https://m.youtube.com/user/TeignbridgeDC/videos 
 
 

PHIL SHEARS 
Managing Director 

 
Membership: 
 
Councillors Rollason (Chairman), Nuttall and Russell 
 
 
Please Note: The meeting will be live streamed with the exception where there are 
confidential or exempt items, which may need to be considered in the absence of the 
media and public.   
 
 

A G E N D A  
 
Part I 
 
 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 8) 

 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 19 September 2019 
 

3. Declarations of Interest   

4. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 - 
Exclusion of Press and Public  

 

 It is considered that the Committee would be unlikely to exclude the press and 
public during consideration of the items on this agenda, but if it should wish to do so, 
the following resolution should be passed:- 
 

Public Document Pack

1

https://m.youtube.com/user/TeignbridgeDC/videos


 

RECOMMENDED that, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting of the particular item(s) on the 
grounds that it involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.  
 

5. Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence - Ferry 
Boat Inn, 4 Strand, Shaldon, TQ14 0EH  

(Pages 9 - 88) 

 

If you would like this information in another format, please telephone 01626 361101 or 
e-mail info@teignbridge.gov.uk  
 

2

mailto:info@teignbridge.gov.uk


 
 

 
1 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 2 
 

19 SEPTEMBER 2019 
 
Present: 
Councillors Nuttall and Russell 
 
Apologies: 
Councillors Clarance 
 
Officers in Attendance: 
Trish Corns, Democratic Services Officer 
Marie Downey, Solicitor 
Debbie Rosenveldt, Licensing Assistant 
 

 
 
 

1.   ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  
 
Resolved 
 
That Councillor Russell be elected Chairman for the meeting.  
 

2.   MINUTES  
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 1 August, 2019 were approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman.  
 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest.  
 

4.   BREMRIDGE FARM, ASHBURTON - APPLICATION FOR A NEW 
PREMISE LICENCE  
 
4.1   Introductions  
 
The Chairman introduced the Members of the Sub Committee, Legal Adviser, 
Licensing Officer, Democratic Services Officer and explained their respective 
roles. 
 
The Chairman advised that the Sub Committee would take into account the 
merits of the application against the four licensing objectives: the prevention 
of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the 
protection of children from harm, in addition to the Home Office Guidance and 
the Council’s Licensing Policy. 
 
 

3

Agenda Item 2



 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 2 (19.9.2019) 

 
2 

 

4.2   Procedure to be followed  
 
The Legal Adviser referred to the procedure to be followed for the Hearing and 
those present wishing to make verbal submissions. There had been no requests 
from any other party to speak at the hearing. The procedure was as previously 
circulated to all interested parties with the Notice of Hearing. All parties had been 
sent an agenda. 
 
4.3  The Council’s Licensing Officer’s report 
 
Consideration was given to an application for a new premise licence at 
Bremridge Farm, Ashburton for the provision of regulated entertainment to 
include the playing of live and recorded music, and performance of dance, the 
retail sale of alcohol and late night refreshment at Bremridge Farm, Ashburton. 
The hours sought are set out in the report circulated with the agenda, and as 
amended by the circulated revised operating schedule. A map detailing a revised 
outside area in the garden rather than at the Lodge, and a review of 
representations were also circulated at the Hearing. 
 
The Council has received 18 letters of objection, objecting to the application on 
the grounds of public nuisance, and in particular noise from music being clearly 
audible from neighbouring dwellings; disturbance from customers in the outside 
smoking area throughout the evening, and when leaving the premises; vehicle 
doors closing, and the noise from vehicle tyres along the unmade track. The 
Environmental Health Officer has also objected on the grounds of public 
nuisance.   
 
4.4  Address by interested parties 
 
4.4.1  Objectors representatives 
 
The objectors’ representatives submitted that the residents are not a community 
wishing to prevent the use of the premises, but it was more a case of how the 
site is managed. The application is for events with up to 120 seated theatre style 
and 200 people standing for concerts. The area is rural, very quiet with any 
noise travelling along the valley. Birds can clearly be heard, as can neighbours 
conversations. Events at the premises will create a noise nuisance, which will 
detrimentally affect the character of the area and residents’ quality of life. The 
approval of the external area would result in greater noise nuisance. The Parish 
Meeting has objected to the application because it is at odds with the Licensing 
objectives. The revised operating schedule provides a worse situation for 
residents because it introduces an outside smoking area. Council officers and 
Ward Members have raised concerns.  There is no limit offered on the number of 
events. Residents have chosen to live in the area for the peace and tranquillity 
and for health reasons. No specialist sound insulation has been fitted to the 
building to address noise nuisance. Three events have been held to date and all 
have resulted in noise nuisance from music and event goers, and other noise 
associated with the events, being heard from within residents’ homes. Residents 
all need adequate sleep for their physical and mental wellbeing, particularly the 
elderly and young children, and those working shifts. Residents have no issue 

4



 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 2 (19.9.2019) 

 
3 

 

with the current use of the premises for medical training and research. However, 
the application activities are not appropriate for the location.  
 
The applicant referred to an objection based on the noise emanating from an 
event on 17 July 2019. The windows were opened during this event. The 
premises has had an expensive air conditioning system fitted so there is no need 
to open the windows, and these will be keep closed during future events. The 
applicant added that the amended outside area for smokers has been identified 
in response to some representations. The revised garden area as opposed to an 
area around The Lodge has been suggested because the area is lined with trees 
which would act as a sound buffer.  
 
4.4.2  Environmental Health Officer 
 
The Environmental Health Officer (EHO) advised that background noise levels 
experienced at Woodland Village in the early hours of the morning are around 
LA90 26 dB, so music levels at the premises would need to be contained within 
the structure of the building. Sound levels arising from a recent live music event 
held at the premises were stated as being LAeq 80dB within the hall at 
Brembridge, whilst being recorded at LAeq 110 elsewhere inside the premises. 
Noise monitoring carried out external to the building and on the boundary of the 
nearest residential dwelling were found to LAeq 32dB, at 8pm and indicated that 
complaints were likely to be received. A noise limiter is unable to control live 
music as the instruments act independently of any amplifier and are therefore 
difficult to attenuate (for example, drums). Therefore the number of live music 
events should be limited to 6 per annum, equally spaced by 4 weeks. Windows 
and doors can also be kept closed to control noise emanating from the premises. 
Controlling the noise of people in the outside area is difficult and residents’ 
concerns about this is valid. Therefore the outside area should be closed at 
2100hrs.  
 
In response to questions, we heard from the applicants who advised that: 
customers leaving the premises could exit the site via the garage to reduce the 
noise of vehicles on the unmade track. They did not wish to tarmac this drive 
because it crossed a field; and doors to the outside area would be closed to 
prevent access after 2100hrs.  
 
In response to a further question from the residents, the EHO advised that the 
trees surrounding the outside area would be ineffective as a sound buffer. Noise 
emanating from the premises would be controlled through the Environmental 
Protection Act, with the evidence of a statutory nuisance. This with additional 
conditions could control the situation. Live events would be limited to 6 per 
annum, and events with controlled amplified music could be unlimited. 
 
4.4.3  Applicants 
 
The applicants submitted that they hosted a limited number of parties or 
weddings and the events would mainly be music and charity concerts. They had 
made the application because they would like an alcohol licence. They would 
conform to all conditions, and they would work with the EHO to alleviate any 

5



 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 2 (19.9.2019) 

 
4 

 

statutory noise nuisance. There was some noise associated with the medical 
training centre at the site such as surgeons arriving by helicopter.  
 
The meeting noted that the Live Music Act allowed premises to have live music 
until 2300hrs without a licence, and plays for less than 500 people.  
 
In response to further questions, the applicants advised that: there was parking 
provision on site for some 30-40 vehicles; the nature of the building enable 
events and the two medical businesses to run from the premises compatibly.   
 
The Legal Advisor confirmed that where a premises has both planning 
conditions and Licensing conditions, the most restrictive prevails.  
 
4.5  Decision  
 
We have carefully considered all the written material, and also all the oral 
submissions today, on behalf of the Interested Parties and Applicant.   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
On the evidence we have before us we consider there is a strong likelihood that 
a public nuisance will occur, and given the surrounding area, a significant 
number of people would be detrimentally affected.  
 
We are agreed that the application, if granted, would interfere with the 
reasonable comfort and convenience of life of those living in the neighbourhood. 
In addition there is no structure of conditions that we could impose to guarantee 
the prevention of public nuisance.  
 
This application is therefore refused.  
 
Rights of Appeal 
 
This decision does not take effect until the period for making an appeal has 
expired, or if an appeal is made, until that appeal has been determined.  An 
appeal may be made by the applicant for the review, the licence holder or any 
person who made relevant representations in relation to the application.   
 
If you wish to appeal you must give notice of appeal to the Clerk to the Justices 
at the South Devon Magistrates’ Court, 1st Floor, Riviera House, Nicholson 
Road, Torquay TQ2 7TT, within the period of 21 days beginning with the day on 
which you were notified of the decision. 
 
 
 
CLLR S RUSSELL 
Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 2 (19.9.2019) 

 
5 

 

 
 

7



This page is intentionally left blank



 
TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE  
 
CHAIRMAN:  Cllr David Cox 

 

 

DATE: 
 

20 July 2020 

REPORT OF: 
 

Licensing Officer 

SUBJECT: Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence – 
Ferry Boat Inn, 4 Strand, Shaldon, TQ14 0EH 
 

PART I  
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee is requested to consider this application. 
 
 

PART I  
 
 

1. THE APPLICATION 
 
Applicant:  Enlighten Inns Ltd 
 
Premises:  Ferry Boat Inn 
 

The application is for the variation of a Premises Licence to be granted under the Licensing 
Act 2003 to allow the removal of the following parts of Annex 2: 

 On licence with supper hours – all parts 1 to 9. 

 Public entertainments licence conditions – parts 1 to 42. 
 

Removal of the following part of Annex 3: 

 No amplified music to be played in the beer garden. 
 

Addition of the following to Annex 2: 

 That the performance of live amplified music be permitted up to 12 times per year 
in the outside beer garden. 

 These performances must not commence weekly but will be allowed to commence 
bi weekly (every other week). 

 
 

Attached is a copy of the location plan and plan of premises (Appendix A). 
 

9

Agenda Item 5



 
TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

 

The operating schedule shows:- 
 
Relevant licensable activities:  

 Provision of regulated entertainment: live music and anything similar. 
 

Hours of licensable activities:  
 
Performance of Live Music: Monday to Sunday 12 noon to 7pm – Beer Garden Only   
 
Designated premises supervisor: Matt Ford 
 
Steps to promote licensing objectives:  
 

 General 
That training on all aspects will be given to all staff.  Liaise with Teignbridge District Council 
and Environmental Health. 
 

 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
CCTV in operation 24 hours a day. 
Outside area is policed by management and staff. 
Liaise with local Police. 
 

 Public Safety 
Health and safety at work. 
Liaise with Environmental Health. 
Use of plastic glasses outside. 
Clearly displayed signage. 

 

 The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
To limit the performance of amplified music to a 3 hour window between 12 noon and 7pm. 
To adhere to all guidance given by Environmental Health. 
 

 The Protection of Children from Harm 
CCTV in operation 24 hour a day. 
Gated outside area. 
Use of plastic glasses. 

 
 
Conditions Agreed – Environmental Health: Omitted from application but agreed by 
applicant.  
 

 That we provide a sound limiter that be set at a level agreed by Environmental 
Health. 

 We in turn will also look at our live music bookings and put suitable entertainment 
in the garden, such as quieter duo’s & trio’s that don’t use drum kits to help 
prevent any disturbances to local residents. 

 

10



 
TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

 

 
2. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
Responsible authorities: 
 
Police – no objection. 
 
Environmental Health Officer – no objection as conditions agreed. 
 
Fire Officer – no objection. 
 

Planning Officer – no representation received. 
 
Food and Safety - no representation received. 
 
Child Protection Agency - no representation received. 
 

Weights & Measures – no representation received. 
 
Health Authority - no representation received. 
 

Interested parties – Appendix B 
 
28 representations received on the grounds of Public Nuisance. 
30 representations received in support of the application. 
 
Note: Relevant extracts from D.C.M.S. Guidance and the Council’s own Licensing Policy are 
attached at the end of the report to assist members consider these representations. 
 
Name: Debbie Rosenveldt 
Title: Licensing Officer 

 
 

  
Wards affected Shaldon and Stokeinteignhead 

Contact for any more information Debbie Rosenveldt 

Background Papers (For Part I reports only) 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
Section 182 Guidance for Police and Licensing 
Authorities and  
Statement of Licensing Policy 

Key Decision No 

In Forward Plan No 

Community Impact Assessment attached: No 

Appendices attached: Appendix A – location plan and plan of premises 
Appendix B – Representations  

 
 

11



This page is intentionally left blank



13



This page is intentionally left blank



15



This page is intentionally left blank



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 
 

Licensing Act 2003 

 
PROCEDURE AT LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS 

INFORMATION FOR PARTIES 
  
References in these notes to "the Act" are to the Licensing Act 2003 and references to "the 
Regulations" are to The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  
  
1. Right of attendance, assistance and representation 
 
You may attend the hearing and be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person 
is legally qualified. This right is subject to the licensing authority's right to exclude any person from all 
or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest 
in the hearing or that part of the hearing taking place in public. 
  
2. Representations and supporting information 
 
At the hearing you will be entitled:- 
 
a) to address the sub-committee; 
  
b)         to give further information in support of your application, representations or notice (as 

applicable) in response to any point(s) upon which the licensing authority has advised that you 
will be required to provide clarification (see page 2 above); and 

  
c)         if given permission by the sub-committee, to question any other party. This authority generally 

will allow all parties to ask questions of another party present, but this decision will be taken 
on a case by case basis and in some exceptional circumstances (a reason will be given) cross 
examination may be prohibited. 

  
3. Consequences if you fail to attend or be represented 
 
3.1       If you inform the licensing authority that you do not intend to attend or be represented at the 

hearing, the hearing may proceed in your absence. 
  

3.2       If you do not so inform the licensing authority and then fail to attend or be represented at the 
hearing, the hearing may either be adjourned to a specified date or be held in your absence. 

  
3.3       Where the hearing is held in your absence, the sub-committee will consider your application, 

representations or notice (as applicable). 
  
3.4       Where the hearing is adjourned to a specified date you will be notified of the date, time and 

place to which the hearing has been adjourned.    
  
4. The hearing – general matters 

 
4.1 Each matter to be dealt with by the sub-committee shall be called in turn, usually in the order 

listed on the sub-committee agenda. However, the Chairman may change the order at his/her 
discretion. 

81



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 
4.2 If appropriate, the sub-committee may make a resolution under Section 100A of the Local 

Government Act 1972 to exclude the public from the hearing of a particular matter. 
Alternatively the sub-committee may make a resolution to exclude the public from the hearing 
of a particular matter where it considers this to be in the public interest. If the matter is being 
heard in private, the Member Services Officer will direct everyone except the Members, 
officers and parties to leave the room. 

 
4.3 The Chairman shall identify the elected Members, the Legal Advisor, the Member Services 

Officer (and the Licensing Officer, if present) for the benefit of those attending the hearing. The 
Chair shall explain the officers' respective roles. 

 
4.4 Parties may be assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally 

qualified, except that the sub-committee may require any person attending the hearing who in 
its opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit 
that person to return, or permit them to return only on such conditions as the sub-committee 
may specify; but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the sub-
committee in writing any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had 
they not been required to leave. 

 
4.5 If a party has informed the authority that they will not be attending or be represented at the 

hearing, it may proceed in his absence. If a party who has not informed the authority that they 
will not be attending or represented fails to attend or be represented, the sub-committee may 
hold the hearing in that party's absence or, if it considers it to be necessary in the public 
interest, adjourn the hearing to a specified date.  

 
4.6     Where the authority holds a hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall consider at the 

hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party. 
 
4.7       Where the authority adjourns a hearing to a specified date, it shall forthwith notify the parties 

of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned. 
  

4.8      Applications, relevant representations and/or notices shall have been sent to the authority and 
to the other parties entitled to receive them prior to the hearing within the statutory time-limits. 
The sub-committee may, at its discretion take into account additional documentary or other 
information produced by a party in support of its application, representations or notice (as 
applicable) either before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing. 
Any party seeking to produce additional documentary information shall provide sufficient 
copies for the Members, officers and other parties attending the hearing. 

 
4.9.1 The sub-committee shall disregard any information given or evidence produced by a party or a 

witness which is not relevant to:- 
  
(1)  its application, representations or notice (as applicable), and 
(2) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a notice 

given by a Chief Officer of Police, the crime prevention objective. 
 
4.10 The four licensing objectives, as given by the Licensing Act 2003, are: 
 

 the prevention of crime and disorder; 

 public safety; 

 the prevention public nuisance; and 

 the protection of children from harm 
 

82



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

4.11 Each application that comes before this committee will be treated on its own merits, and this 

licensing authority will take its decision based upon: 
 

 The merits of the application 

 The promotion of the four licensing objectives 

 The policy of the licensing authority, a copy of which can be obtained from Teignbridge 
District Council’s Licensing Section or on the Council’s website at 
www.teignbridge.gov.uk   

 The guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport on 7th July 
2004 under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
5. The Hearing – procedure 
 
The procedure of the sub-committee is as follows: 

5.1 The Chairman will open the meeting, introducing Members of the sub-committee (advising of 
any substitute members) and officers present to those attending the meeting and  explaining 
the nature of the decision to be taken 

 
5.2 The legal advisor will explain the procedure to be followed and ask the parties if they 

understand the procedure 
 

5.3 The sub-committee will consider any request(s) previously made by any party(ies) (in its 
Response to Notice of Hearing) for permission for another person to appear, and such 
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld  

 
5.4 The licensing officer will outline the application, any relevant representations and relevancies 

to the local authority licensing policy statement and statutory guidance (optional).  This may 
be done by reference to the report circulated with the Agenda. 

 
5.5 Members may ask any relevant questions of the Licensing officer. 
 
5.6 The legal advisor will introduce the applicant (if present) and invite him or her, or person 

representing them, to clarify any information arising from the licensing officer’s outline, if 
necessary. (*See note (a) below). 

 
5.7 The legal advisor will invite those parties making representations to address the sub-

committee in the following order: (*See note (a) below). 
 
(1) Responsible authorities 

 Police authority 

 Environmental Health 

 Fire Authority 

 Local Planning Authority 

 Health & Safety enforcing authority 

 Body responsible for protecting children from harm 

 Other licensing authority 

 Other 
 

(2) Interested parties (*See note (b) below). 
 
5.8 Members to ask any relevant questions of those parties making representations. 
 
5.9 Applicant or person representing them to ask any relevant questions of those parties making 

representations. 
 

83



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

5.10 Applicant or person representing them addresses the committee. (*See note (a) below). 
 
5.11 Members may ask any relevant questions of the applicant or person representing them. 
 
5.12 Parties that made representations to ask any relevant questions of the applicant or person 

representing them in the same order as set out in 5.7 above. (*See note (a) and (d) below). 
 
5.13 The Chairman will invite any parties making representations (in the order set out in 5.7 

above), followed by the applicant or those representing them, to briefly summarise their points 
if they wish. (*See note (a) below). 

 
5.14 Members of the committee discuss and make their decision (See notes 8.1 and 8.2 below), 

and may move into private session to do so. 
 
5.15 The Chairman relays the decision and the reasons given for the decision, and any conditions 

placed upon the licence (if granted) and the licensing objective(s) that they relate to. (*See 
notes 8.3, 8.4 and 8.5 below). 

 
Notes 
   
(a) This licensing authority grants a maximum 15 minutes per party in total to make all relevant 

statements, but respectfully request that all parties keep points pertinent and the discussion 
moving in the interests of cost and efficiency. 

 
(b) Where there is more than one interested party speaking either in objection to, or in support of 

the application, a spokesperson should be agreed to speak on behalf of the 
objectors/supporters. 

 
(c)    Applicants and persons who have made relevant representations have a right to appeal in 

various circumstances, details of which can be obtained from the licensing officer. 
  
(d) It is expected that this will consist of a summary of matters that have already been presented 

to the Sub-committee.  New information will not be accepted at this stage. 
 
6. Evidence 
 

The strict legal rules of evidence shall not apply and evidence shall not be given on oath. 
  

7. Legal Advice 
 
7.1 The role of the sub-committee's Legal Adviser is to provide the Members with advice on:- 
 

 questions of law; 
 matters of practice and procedure; 
 the options available to the sub-committee in making their decision; 
 any relevant decisions of superior courts, or other guidelines (eg. - Government 

Guidance on the 2003 Act and the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy); 
 other issues relevant to the matter before the sub-committee (eg. any consultation 

currently in progress through Council etc.) 
 where appropriate to assist the sub-committee in recording the reasons for its 

determination. 
  

7.2 The Legal Adviser may ask questions of parties and persons appearing on their behalf in order 
to clarify the evidence and any issues in the case. 

  
7.3 The Legal Adviser has a duty to ensure that every case is conducted fairly. 
 

84



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

8. Determination of applications 
 
8.1 When all the evidence has been heard, the Members may move into private session and 

withdraw to make their deliberations. The Legal Advisor may accompany the sub-committee to 
give legal or procedural advice, but the Members will make the determination. 

  
8.2 If the sub-committee needs to ask any further questions of any party, all parties will be asked 

to return before the sub-committee.   
8.3 In the case of hearings held under the following sections of the Act, the sub-committee shall 

make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing: 
  

 Hearing to consider police objection to temporary event notice [s.105(2)(a)] 

 Hearing to consider review of premises licence following closure order [s.167(5)(a) 

 Hearing to determine application for conversion of existing licence to a new premises 
licence [Schedule 8, para 4(3)(a)] 

 Hearing to determine application to vary a premises licence which is made at the same 
time as an application to convert an existing licence [s. 35 or s.39] 

 Hearing to determine application for conversion of existing club certificate to a new club 
premises certificate [Schedule 8, para 16(3)(a)] 

 Hearing to determine application to vary club premises certificate which is made at the 
same time as an application to convert an existing club registration certificate [s.85] 

 Hearing to determine application for grant of personal licence to existing justices' 
licence holder [Schedule 8, para 26(3)(a)] 

  
8.4 In any other case the authority shall make its determination within the period of 5 working days 

beginning with the day (or the last day) on which the hearing was held. 
  

8.5       Where all the parties have agreed that no hearing is required, the authority shall make its 
determination within the period of 10 working days beginning with the day on which it gives 
notice to the parties.    

  
9. Quorum 
 
9.1 The quorum for any hearing of a licensing sub-committee shall be two (2) Members but every 

effort will be made to ensure that wherever practicable the decision shall be taken by 3 
members. 

  
9.2 Determinations shall be made by a majority vote with the Chair having a casting vote in the 

event of an inconclusive result.  
  

85



This page is intentionally left blank



THE PROCESS FOR VIRTUAL HEARING 
 
The Council have an adopted procedure for hearings and this attached to this report.  In so far 
as is possible and practicable, the Licensing Authority will work in accordance with this 
procedure. 
 
As a result of the current Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, one of the most significant 
changes for this hearing is that it will be conducted using the videoconferencing platform ‘Zoom’ 
(as opposed to being held in a meeting room at the Council offices). 
 
A link which will take you to the meeting will be provided in the agenda.  If there are any issues 
(or if you are unable to attend the hearing) you should notify the licensing team 
(licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk) as soon as possible. 
 
A remote Zoom test meeting for speakers will be held on either the 16 or 17 July. A calendar 
invite will be sent to you. Please send your name, email address, phone number and whether 
you are an objector or supporter to comsec@teignbridge.gov.uk  by 15 July, 2020. A Zoom 
calendar invitation for the Licensing meeting will be sent following the test meeting.  
 
In theory, attendees can, with the consent of all parties, produce documentary information at the 
hearing.  In practice, and because of how the hearing is now being held, this may be difficult 
and the Licensing Authority is requesting that if any party has documentary information they 
wish to provide or rely on, this be sent to the licensing team (licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk) with 
their response to the Notice of Hearing (which must be submitted 5 working days before the 
hearing).  Also if you are unable to attend but wish to put in writing what you would have said, 
had you been in attendance, to expand on your submitted representation please send this to the 
licensing team (licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk) with their response to the Notice of Hearing 
(which must be submitted 5 working days before the hearing).  
 

In addition, and to try and ensure the hearing runs as smoothly as possible, the following points 
should be noted and followed during the hearing: 
 

 Parties should ensure that they are in a private, quiet space where they will not be 
disturbed. Other occupants of the household should be reminded not to interrupt the 
participant during the hearing. The door to the room in which the participant is based should 
be closed and, if possible, locked. 

 Other noise sources should be silenced including telephones, mobile phones, tablet 
devices, Amazon Echo & Google Home devices, door bells, dishwashers etc. 

 Participants should organise their workspace carefully in advance. Clear it of anything that 
is not related to the hearing. 

 Attendees should, if possible, ensure that they have a plain wall as a background. 

 Ensure that you are well lit by natural or artificial light. Avoid sitting with your back to a 
window or other light source. This can result in only your silhouette appearing on screen. 

 Parties should attend the hearing alone, unless they are sat together with another attendee. 
The room should be one that has a good Wi-Fi/internet connection and has good lighting. 

 Participants should dress in a similar manner to the way they would dress if attending a 
traditional hearing. 

 No food should be eaten during a remote hearing. A glass of water or coffee / tea should 
suffice for refreshment. 

 Parties should remain seated during the hearing. 

 Parties should check that their microphone, camera and sound settings are working. This 
should preferably be done as early as possible. This will allow any technical issues to be 
raised and dealt with without the need to delay the hearing. 

 A computer or other device’s in-built camera, microphone and speaker will usually suffice. 
87

mailto:comsec@teignbridge.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk


 Avoid setting your device to the highest volume, since this is likely to cause feedback when 
you are speaking. 

 Participants should log in at least 15-20 minutes before the hearing starts to confirm that 
they are having no technical difficulties. 

 In case of a technological problem concerning the internet or Wi-Fi connection, you should 
have a telephone on hand. You should ensure that the number for this phone is provided to 
the licensing team in your response to the Notice of Hearing. 

 If there is a technical failure that cannot be fixed, then the hearing may have to be 
adjourned. 

 Parties should mute their audio when they are not speaking. A failure to do so may disrupt 
the hearing. 

 When it is your turn to speak, remember to unmute your microphone. Speak directly into the 
microphone. 

 Parties should keep their video cameras on at all times if possible. They should be aware 
that many video-platforms will show your entered name and (if chosen) picture if the camera 
is turned off. Parties should check their name is correct and their picture is appropriate. 

 When speaking, maintain eye contact with the camera. This will ensure you appear to be 
looking at your audience. 

 Ensure that you are clearly visible by maintaining a reasonable distance from the camera, to 
show your head and upper body. Too close and your image may blur and fill the screen, too 
far and you will appear distant and detached from the hearing.  

 Be mindful that the camera records a wider area than one sees on one’s own screen. 

 Remember that others are watching even if you cannot see them. In cases involving 
multiple participants, thumbnail video images may appear on screen, but these thumbnails 
often move off screen to allow participants to see the face of the person talking, or the 
document being shared. Observers may also be present. As such, often there are people 
present at the hearing who are not visible. 

 Oral submissions should be structured, relevant to the issues, and not repetitive. 

 Concentrate on the substance. Brevity and precision are key. Aim to present your case in a 
low-key, courteous and measured way. 

 In a remote hearing, a brief delay typically occurs between the video image of the person 
speaking and their voice being heard by the others.  This connection delay may lead 
participants to believe a person has finished speaking before they have, in fact, done so 
and is liable to result in participants inadvertently speaking over one another. 

 Do not interrupt. Let a speaker finish before speaking. Be especially careful not to interrupt 
another speaker. 

 After each party is finished speaking the video hearing should always revert back to the 
Chair to invite the next speaker.  No one should speak without being invited to do so by the 
Chair.  

88


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence - Ferry Boat Inn, 4 Strand, Shaldon, TQ14 0EH
	Premises Plan
	Ferryboat - Beer Garden - Location Plan
	Representations
	Committee Procedure
	Process for Virtual hearing


